ﬁ Outlook

FW: BZA 21237

From Hamala, Mark (DCOZ) <mark.hamala@dc.gov>
Date Thu 5/29/2025 9:13 AM
To  Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ) <Patricia.Cochran@dc.gov>

[ﬂJ 1 attachment (50 KB)
1311 6th ST NW Revised Plans Letter.pdf;

Hi Pat,
Could you add this to the record as a Certificate of Service as Exhibit 36A.

-Mark

From: Eric Teran <eteran@eustilus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 9:20 AM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>
Cc: Planning <Planning@dc.gov>; ANC 2G Office <2G@anc.dc.gov>
Subject: BZA 21237

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to
phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Good morning,

I've attached a letter describing the design changes and why they were made. These plans
were uploaded to 1ZIS on May 7th under exhibits 33 and 34.

Please let me know if there are any questions. | look forward to presenting our case on June
4th.

Best,

Eric Teran

Architect, LEED AP BD+C
202-569-9620
www.eustilus.com

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.21237
EXHIBIT NO.36A




